
 

  

 

GERUND 

 1. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. I understand perfectly your wishing to start the work at once. 

2. Everybody will discuss the event, there is no preventing it. 

3. At last he broke the silence by inviting everybody to walk into the dining room. 

4. On being told the news, she turned pale. 

5. The place is worth visiting. 

6. Watching football matches may be exciting enough, but of course it is more exciting playing football. 

7. She stopped coming to see us, and I wondered what had happened to her. 

8. Can you remember having seen the man before? 

9. She was terrified of having to speak to anybody, and even more, of being spoken to. 

10. He was on the point of leaving the club, as the porter stopped him. 

11. After being corrected by the teacher, the students' papers were returned to them. 

12. I wondered at my mother's having allowed the journey. 

  

1. Я чудово розумію Ваше бажання почати роботу зараз же. 

2. Всі будуть обговорювати цю подію: цього не уникнути. 

3 Нарешті, він перервав мовчання, запросивши всіх пройти в їдальню. 

4. Коли їй повідомили новину, вона зблідла. 

5. Це місце варто відвідати. 

6. Дивитися футбольні матчі може бути досить цікаво, але, звичайно, набагато цікавіше грати у 

футбол. 

7. Вона перестала прігходіть до нас, і я дивувалася, що з нею трапилося. 

8. Ви не пам'ятаєте, що Ви раніше бачили цю людину? 

9. Вона приходила в жах від необхідності говорити з ким-небудь, і в ще більший жах, коли з нею 

говорили. 10. Він був готовий вийти з клубу, коли портьє зупинив його. 

11. Коли викладач перевірив роботи, вони були повернуті студентам. 



12. Я дивувався, як це мама дозволила цю поїздку. 

 

 

2. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. Не keeps insisting on my going to the south. 

2. Oh please do stop laughing at him. 

3. Do you mind my asking you a difficult question? 

4. Would you mind coming again in a day or two? 

5.1 don't mind wearing this dress. 

6. She could not help smiling. 

7.1 cannot put off doing this translation. 

8. Though David was tired, he went on walking in the direction of Dover. 

9.1 avoided speaking to them about that matter. 

10. She burst out crying. 

11. They burst out laughing. 

12. She denied having been at home that evening. 

13. He enjoyed talking of the pleasures of travelling. 

14. Excuse my leaving you at such a moment. 

15. Please forgive my interfering. 

16. He gave up smoking a few years ago. 

17. They went on talking. 

18. Her husband used to smoke, but he stopped smoking two years ago. But it was too late. 

19. Have you finished washing the dishes yet? 

20. Don't be nervous! Stop biting your nails! 

21. He postponed going to New York as he felt ill. 

 

1. Він продовжує наполягати на тому, щоб я поїхала на південь. 

2. О, будь ласка, перестаньте сміятися над ним. 

3. Ви не до заперечуєте, якщо я задам Вам важке запитання? 



4. Ви не заперечували б проти того, щоб прийти знову через день або два. 

5. Я не заперечую проти того, щоб носити це плаття. 

6. Вона не могла не усміхнутися. 

7. Я не можу відкласти виконання цього перекладу. 

8. Хоча Девід втомився, він продовжував йти у напрямку до Дувра. 

9. Я уникав говорити з ними про цю справу. 

10. Вона розплакалася. 

11. Вони розсміялися. 

12. Вона заперечувала, що була вдома в той вечір. 

13. Він дуже любив говорити про задоволення, яке доставляють йому подорожі. 

14. Вибачте мене за те, що я покидаю вас в такий момент. 

15. Будь ласка, вибачте мене за те. що я втручаюся. 

16. Він кинув палити кілька років тому. 

17. Вони продовжували розмовляти. 

18. Її чоловік мав звичай палити, але два роки тому він припинив куріння. Та було вже пізно. 

19. Ти еше не закінчила мити посуд? 

20. Не нервуй! Припини кусати нігті! 

21. Він відклав поїздку в Нью-Йорк, оскільки він захворів. 

  

 

3. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. Thank you for having sent me such beautiful flowers. 

2. He was accused of having sold important state secrets. 

3. He denied having sold them. 

4. He insisted on being innocent. 

5. He was afraid of being put into prison. 

6. The noise in the next room prevented me from thinking. 

7. I think of going to the south in summer. 

8. The boy denied being constantly scolded and punished. 



9. I insist on speaking to him. 

10. I was looking forward to seeing my brother. 

11. I don't feel like playing lotto today. 

12. She succeeded in making a very good translation of this difficult text. 

 

1. Дякую Вам, що Ви надіслали мені такі красиві квіти. 

2. Його звинуватили у тому, що він продав важливі державні секрети. 

3. Він заперечив, що продав їх. 

4. Він наполягав на тому, що невинен. 

5. Він боявся, що його посадять у в'язницю. 

6. Шум у сусідній кімнаті заважав мені думати. 

7. Я думаю про те, щоб поїхати на південь влітку. 

8. Хлопчик заперечував, що його постійно сварять і карають. 

9. Я наполягаю на тому, щоб поговорити з ним. 

10. Я з нетерпінням чекав зустрічі з братом. 

11. Мені щось не хочеться сьогодні грати в лото. 

12. Їй вдалося зробити дуже хороший переклад цього важкого тексту. 

  

 

4. РОЗКРИЙТЕ ДУЖКИ 

 

1. He was always ready for (to help) people. 

2. He was very glad of (to help) in his difficulty. 

3. On (to allow) to leave the room, the children immediately ran out into the yard and began (to play). 

4. In (to make) this experiment. they came across some very interesting phenomena. 

5. The results of the experiment must be checked and rechecked before (to publish). 

6. David was tired of (to scold) all the time. 

7. The watch requires (to repair). 

8. The problem is not worth (to discuss). 

9. Jane Eyre remembered (to lock) up in the red room for (to contradict) Mrs. Reed. 



10. Why do you avoid (to speak) to me? 

11. She tried to avoid (to speak) to. 

12. The doctor insisted on (to send) the sick man to hospital. 

13. The child insisted on (to send) home at once. 

14. Do you mind him (to examine) by a heart specialist? 

15. He showed no sign of (to recognize) me. 

16. She showed no sign of (to surprise). 

17. He had a strange habit of (to interfere) in other people's business. 

18.I was angry at (to interrupt) every other moment. 

 

1. He was alwavs readv for helping people. 

2. He was very glad of being helped in his difficulty. 

3. On being allowed to leave the room. the children immediately ran out into the yard and began playing. 

4. In making this experiment, they came across some very interesting phenomena. 

5. The results of the experiment must be checked and rechecked before being published. 

6. David was tired of being scolded all the time. 

7. The watch requires repairing. 

8. The problem is not worth discussing. 

9. Jane Eyre remembered having been (being) locked up in the red room for having contradicted Mrs. Reed. 

10. Why do vou avoid speaking to me? 

11. She tried to avoid being spoken to. 

12. The doctor insisted on sending the sick man to hospital. 

13. The child insisted on being sent home at once. 

14. Do you mind him being examined by a heart specialist? 

15. He showed no sign of recognizing me. 

16. She showed no sign of being surprised. 

17. He had a strange habit of interfering in other people's business. 

18. I was angry at being interrupted every other moment. 

  

 



5. РОЗКРИЙТЕ ДУЖКИ 

 

1. The machine needs (to clean). 

2. I am quite serious in (to say) that I don't want to go abroad. 

3. He seemed sorry for (to be) inattentive to his child. 

4. She confessed to (to forget) to send the letter. 

5. The old man could not stand (to tell) what he should do. 

6. Going to the party was no use: he had no talent for (to dance). 

7. The Bronze Horseman is worth (to see). 

8. After thoroughly (to examine) the student, the professor gave him a satisfactory mark. 

9. After thoroughly (to examine) by the examination commission, the student was given a satisfactory mark. 

10. She accused him of (to steal) her purse. 

11. She reproached me for (not to write) to her. 

12. This job is not worth (to take). 

13. After (to look) through and (to mark) the students' papers, the teacher handed them back. 

14. After (to look) through and (to mark), the papers were handed back to the students. 

15. These clothes want (to wash). 

16. David was very glad of (to find) his aunt. 

17. Excuse me for (to break) your beautiful vase. 

18. You never mentioned (to be) to Greece. 

19. She was proud of (to award) the cup of a champion. 

20.1 don't remember ever (to meet) your sister. 

21.1 don't remember (to ask) this question by anybody. 

22. The cat was punished for (to break) the cup. 

23. The cat was afraid of (to punish) and hid itself under the sofa. 

 

1. The machine needs cleaning. 

2. I am quite serious in saying that I don't want to go abroad. 

3. He seemed sorry' for having been inattentive to his child. 

4. She confessed to having forgotten to send the letter. 



5. The old man could not stand being told what he should do. 

6. Going to the party was no use: he had no talent for dancing. 

7. The Bronze Horseman is worth seeing. 

8. After thoroughly examining the student, the professor gave him a satisfactory mark. 

9. After being thoroughly examined by the examination commission, the student was given a satisfactory 

mark. 

10. She accused him of having stolen her purse. 

11. She reproached me for not writing (having written) to her. 

12. This job is not worth taking. 

13. After looking through and marking the students' papers, the teacher handed them back. 

14. After being looked through and marked, the papers were handed back to the students. 

15. These clothes want washing. 

16. David was very glad of having found his aunt. 

17. Excuse me for having broken (breaking) vour beautiful vase. 

18. You never mentioned having been to Greece. 

19. She was proud of being awarded the champion's cup. 

20. I don't remember ever meeting (having met) your sister. 

21. I don't remember being asked this question by anybody. 

22. The cat was punished for having broken the cup. 

23. The cat was afraid of being punished and hid itself under the sofa. 

  

 

6. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. He thought of entering the university. 

2. He accuses me of not helping him. 

3. I cannot help feeling ashamed. 

4. She doesn't deny living in bad conditions. 

5. Go on talking. 

6. I insist on telling him the truth. 



7. They were afraid of missing the train. 

8. I disapprove of you (your) playing computer games. 

9. We gave up the idea of going to the country. 

10. She gave up dancing. 

11. Mother objects to my bringing my friends to our home. 

12. Do you mind my calling you? 

 

1. Він думав про те. щоб поступити в університет. 

2. Він звинувачує мене в тому, що я йому не допомагаю. 

3. Я не можу не відчувати сорому. 

4. Вона не заперечує те, що живе в поганих умовах. 

5. Продовжуйте розмовляти. 

6. Я наполягаю на тому, щоб сказати йому правду. 

7. Вони боялися спізнитися на поїзд. 

8. Я не схвалюю те, що ти граєш у комп'ютерні ігри. 

9. Ми залишили думка про поїздку за місто. 

10. Вона кинула танці. 

11. Мама заперечує проти того, що я приводжу в будинок друзів. 

12. Ви не заперечуєте, якщо я подзвоню вам? 

  

 

7. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. Не burst out crying. 

2. I cannot help admiring this wonderful painting. 

3. Your mother objects to your coming home late. 

4. I approve of your (you) working hard. 

5. She denied having helped them. 

6. Stop teasing the cat. 

7. I am afraid of catching cold. 



8. She doesn't deny having a textbook. 

9. I insist on staying in St. Petersburg. 

10. He accuses you of not writing (letters to him). 

11. Do you mind my (me) going to bed? 

12. Go on doing your homework. 

 

1. Він розплакався. 

2. Я не можу не любуватися цією чудовою картиною. 

3. Мама заперечує проти того, що ти пізно приходиш додому. 

4. Я схвалюю вашу наполегливу роботу. 

5. Вона заперечувала, що допомогла їм. 

6. Перестань дратувати кішку. 

7. Я боюся застудитися. 

8. Вона заперечує, що у неї немає підручника. 

9. Я наполягаю на тому, щоб залишитися в Санкт-Петербурзі. 

10. Він звинувачує тебе в тому, що ти не пишеш йому листи. 

11. Ви не заперечуєте, якщо я ляжу спати? 

12. Продовжуйте робити уроки. 

  

 

8. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. I cannot help thinking of it all the time. 

2. I insist on going there. 

3. Mother objects to my sitting up so late. 

4. She complained of feeling unwell. 

5. Do you mind my (me) smoking in this room? 

6. I approve of your (you) helping grandmother. 

7. I think of going to Australia. 

8. He gave up playing football. 



9. He was afraid of being forgotten. 

10. Go on reading. 

11. He thinks of my (me) disturbing him. 

12. Bad weather prevented us from going to the country. 

 

1. Я не можу не думати про це весь час. 

2. Я наполягаю на тому, щоб піти туди. 

3. Мама заперечує проти того, що я сиджу так пізно. 

4. Вона скаржилася на те, що погано себе почуває. 

5. Ви не заперечуєте, якщо я буду палити в цій кімнаті? 

6. Я схвалюю те, що ти допомагаєш бабусі. 

7. Я думаю про те, щоб поїхати в Австралію. 

8. Він кинув грати у футбол. 

9. Він боявся, що його забудуть. 

10. Продовжуйте читати. 

11. Він думає, що я йому заважаю. 

12. Погана погода завадила нам поїхати за місто. 

  

 

9. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. We gave up the idea of buying new furniture. 

2. She was afraid of being punished. 

3. Stop talking. 

4. I don't deny having been there yesterday. 

5. I approve of vou (your) wishing to study German. 

6. Do vou mind my (me) going for a walk? (Would you mind my going for a walk?) 

7. I can't help being afraid. 

8. She denied having time. 

9. Go on working. 



10. I insist on seeing my friend. 

11. Mother objects to my playing football too much. 

12. He accuses me of not having helped him. 

 

1. Ми залишили думка про покупку нових меблів. 

2. Вона боялася, що її покарають. 

3. Перестаньте розмовляти. 

4. Я не заперечую, що був там вчора. 

5. Я схвалюю ваше бажання вивчати німецьку мову. 

6. Ви не заперечуєте, якщо я піду гуляти? 

7. Я не можу не боятися. 

8. Вона не заперечувала того, що у неї немає часу. 

9. Продовжуйте працювати. 

10. Я наполягаю на тому, щоб побачити мого друга. 

11. Мама заперечує проти того, що я багато граю у футбол. 

12. Він звинувачує мене в тому, що я йому не допоміг. 

  

 

10. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. I insist on helping her. 

2. He denied having broken the vase. 

3. She is afraid of losing her purse . 

4.1 don't approve of your wasting so much time (I disapprove of you (your) wasting so much time). 

5. She thought of being busy all the time. 

6. She accuses him of calling her too seldom. 

7. Stop crying. 

8. My little brother prevented me from doing my homework. 

9. Do vou mind mv (me) coming a little later? (Would you mind my coming a little later?) 

10. Go on writing. 



11. Father objects to my going to the theatre with her. 

12. I cannot help laughing looking (when I look) at you. 

 

1. Я наполягаю на тому, щоб допомогти їй. 

2. Він заперечив, що розбив вазу. 

3. Вона боїться втратити свій гаманець. 

4. Я не схвалюю того, що ви витрачаєте так багато часу даремно. 

5. Вона думала про те, що весь час зайнята. 

6. Вона звинувачує його в тому, що він занадто рідко дзвонить їй по телефону. 

7. Перестань плакати. 

8. Мій маленький брат не давав мені робити уроки. 

9. Ви не заперечуєте, якщо я прийду трохи пізніше? 

10. Продовжуйте писати. 

11. Папа заперечує проти того, щоб я йшов з нею в театр. 

12. Я не можу не сміятися, коли дивлюся на вас. 

  

 

11. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. Mother objects to mv making noise in the house. 

2. I cannot help telling vou about it. 

3. He was accused of having stolen the monev. 

4. She did not approve of his smoking. 

5. He gave up playing chess. 

6. The ehudren were afraid of losing the way in the forest. 

7. I insist on writing to him. 

8. She thinks of working too much. 

9. Do you mind my opening the window? 

10. The noise in the next room prevented me from falling asleep. 

11. He disproves of (you) your working badly. 



12. Go on playing. 

 

1. Мама заперечує проти того, що я піднімаю шум в будинку. 

2. Я не можу не сказати вам цього. 

3. Його звинуватили у тому, що він вкрав гроші. 

4. Вона не схвалювала того, що він курить. 

5. Він кинув грати в шахи. 

6. Діти боялися заблукати в лісі. 

7. Я наполягаю на тому, щоб написати йому. 

8. Вона думає, що занадто багато працює. 

9. Ви не заперечуєте, якщо я відкрию вікно? 

10. Шум у сусідній кімнаті не давав мені заснути. 

11. Він не схвалює того, що ти погано працюєш. 

12. Продовжуйте грати. 

  

 

12. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

1. She accuses him of not having monev for her. 

2. I cannot help being late for the first lesson. 

3. Do you mind my taking your pen? 

4. I don't approve of your playing cards. 

5. He was accused of having robbed the house. 

6. He gave up smoking a year ago. 

7. She was afraid of speaking to the headmaster. 

8. We gave up the idea of seeing him some day. 

9. He accused us of not having visited him. 

10. His mother objects to his reading in bed. 

11. I insist on inviting them. 

12. Go on discussing this question. 



 

1. Вона звинувачує його в тому, що у неї немає грошей. 

2. Я не можу не спізнюватися на перший урок. 

3. Ви не заперечуєте, якщо я візьму вашу ручку? 

4. Я не схвалюю того, що ви граєте в карти. 

5. Його звинуватили у тому, що він пограбував будинок. 

6. Він кинув палити рік тому. 

7. Вона боялася розмовляти з директором. 

8. Ми залишили думка колись побачити його. 

9. Він звинуватив нас у тому, що ми до нього не дійшли. 

10. Мама заперечує проти того, що він читає в ліжку. 

11. Я наполягаю на тому, щоб запросити їх. 

12. Продовжуйте обговорювати це питання. 

 

  

12. ПЕРЕКЛАДІТЬ НА УКРАЇНСЬКУ 

 

I enjoy having a lot of friends. 

He enjoyed talking of the pleasures of travelling. 

I like inviting friends to my place. 

They went on talking. 

She was fond of singing when she was a child. 

John suggested going to the cinema. 

He had intended writing him. 

Не insists on our coming back. 

Не keeps insisting on my going home. 

I don't mind wearing this dress. 

We think of going there in the summer. 

I remember sending them the invitation. 

He gave up smoking a few years ago 



Eating carrots is good for your eyes. 

Doing so is not  correct. 

He was afraid of being put into prison. 

The boy denied being constantly scolded and    punished. 

He was very glad of being helped in his difficulty. 

She tried to avoid being spoken to. 

The child insisted on being sent home at once. 

She showed no sign of being surprised. 

I was angry at being interrupted every other moment. 

I like being invited by my friends. 

I insist on being listened to. 

She is afraid of being cheated. 

She doesn't like being looked at. 

My son likes being taken to the zoo. 

She denied having been at home that evening. 

Thank you for having sent me such beautiful flowers. 

He was accused of having sold important state secrets. 

He denied having sold them. 

Excuse me for having broken  your beautiful vase. 

You never mentioned having been to Greece. 

I don't remember ever having met your sister. 

I’m sure of having read it once. 

He regretted now having written this letter. 

I don’t remember having seen him before. 

Не mentioned having read it in the paper. 

I called them to say about my having arrived. 

I remember having studied this lesson. 

I remember my friends having congratulated me then. 

He is proud of having won in the tournament. 

Jane Eyre remembered having been locked up in the red room for having contradicted Mrs. Reed. 



I remember having been shown the letter. 

He was proud of having been elected chairman. 

He immediately called the police when he found his flat having been robbed. 

She was very proud of having been given that job. 

He complained of having been tortured by the police. 

He was proud of having been invited to the party. 

Without having been seen we entered the house. 

She was happy about having been sent abroad. 

I remember having been congratulated by my friends. 

Thank you for coming. 

I am fond of reading. 

Avoid touching the surface. 

We finished writing a report. 

Go on (continue, keep on) reading. 

He gave up smoking. 

I cannot help laughing. 

I enjoy (like) reading books. 

Forgive (excuse, sorry for) my being late. 

Put off (postpone) reading for tomorrow. 

Do you mind going to the shop? 

I don’t mind working alone. 

The house wants (needs, requires) repairing. 

I started (began) playing tennis when I was 6. 

I remember going to the forest. 

He insisted on telling the truth. 

She objected to visiting them. 

I agreed to helping them. 

We thought of traveling to Egypt. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

They dream of winning a prize. 



I am proud of being a teacher. 

I am surprised at his playing well. 

It depends on his coming on time. 

He is busy with doing the project. 

This film is worth watching. 

You can take a taxi instead of waiting for a bus. 

She left home without locking the door. 

I prefer traveling by car. 

Smoking is not allowed here. 

Swimming in the lake is forbidden. 

It’s no use waiting any more. 

It’s no good worrying now. 

It was very nice meeting you. 

Nice talking to you. 

No talking! 

There are different ways of obtaining this substance. 

His hobby is driving a car. 

His task was translating the text from English into Russian. 

Your job is sorting the mail. 

The car needs repairing. 

I enjoy listening to music. 

They spoke about their travelling. 

Learning rules without examples is of little use. 

Think before answering. 

By doing that you’ll save a lot of time. 

I am tired of waiting. 

The floor of the room needs painting. 

Everybody laughed on hearing his answer. 

Thank you for coming. 

He is proud of having won in the tournament. 



She is sorry for being late. 

He run without stopping. 

Before going to bed, she locked the door. 

 

Мені подобається, що у мене багато друзів (мати багато друзів). 

Він дуже любив говорити про задоволення, яке доставляють йому подорожі. 

Я люблю запрошувати до себе друзів. 

Вони продовжували розмовляти. 

Вона любила співати, коли вона була дитиною. 

Джон предложил пойти в кино. 

Він збирався написати йому. 

Він наполягає на тому, щоб ми повернулися. 

Він продовжує наполягати на тому, щоб я поїхала додому. 

Я не заперечую проти того, щоб носити це плаття. 

Ми думаємо поїхати туди влітку. 

Я пам'ятаю, що послав їм запрошення. 

Він кинув палити кілька років тому. 

Їсти моркву корисно для очей. 

Так чинити не коректно. 

Він боявся, що його посадять у в'язницю. 

Хлопчик заперечував, що його постійно сварять і карають. 

Він був дуже радий що йому допомагають з труднощами. 

Вона намагалася уникнути говорив. 

Дитина наполягав на тому, щоб її негайно відправили додому. 

Вона не показала жодної ознаки здивування. 

Я був злий, що мене весь час переривали. 

Я люблю, коли мене запрошують до себе друзі. 

Я наполягаю на тому, щоб мене вислухали. 

Вона боїться, що її обдурять. 

Вона не любить, коли на неї дивляться. 



Мій син любить, коли його беруть в зоопарк. 

Вона заперечувала, що була вдома в той вечір. 

Дякую Вам, що Ви надіслали мені такі красиві квіти. 

Його звинуватили у тому, що він продав важливі державні секрети. 

Він заперечив, що продав їх. 

Вибачте за те, що я розбив вашу красиву вазу. 

Ви ніколи не згадували, що бували в Греції. 

Я не пам'ятаю, що коли-небудь зустрів вашу сестру. 

Я впевнена (зараз), що вже одного разу читала це (раніше). 

Він жалкував тепер, що написав цей лист. (раніше) 

Я не пам'ятаю, щоб я його бачив раніше. 

Він згадав про те, що читав це в газеті. 

Я подзвонив їм, щоб сказати про те, що я приїхав. 

Я пам'ятаю, що вже вивчав цей урок. 

Я пам’ятаю, що мої друзі привітали мене тоді.) 

Він пишається тим, що переміг у турнірі. 

Джейн Ейр згадала, що була замкнена в червоній кімнаті за те, що суперечила місіс Рід. 

Я пам'ятаю, що мені показували лист. 

Він пишався, що був обраний головою. 

Він негайно зателефонував у поліцію, коли виявив, що його квартира була пограбована. 

Вона була дуже пишалася тим, що отримала цю роботу. 

Він подав скаргу на те, що був підданий тортурам з боку поліції. 

Він пишався тим, що його запросили на вечірку. 

Ми увійшли в будинок так, що нас не помітили. 

Она была рада, что ее отправили за границу. 

Я пам’ятаю, як мене привітали мої друзі. 

Дякую за те, що прийшли. 

Я захоплююсь читанням. 

Уникайте дотиків до поверхні. 

Ми закінчили писати звіт. 



Продовжуйте читати. 

Він кинув палити. 

Не можу стримати сміху. 

Мені подобається читати книги. 

Вибачте за моє запізнення. 

Відкладіть читання на завтра. 

Ви не проти піти в магазин? 

Я не проти працювати на одинці. 

Будинок потребує ремонту. 

Я почав грати в теніс у віці 6 років. 

Пам’ятаю походи до лісу. 

Він наполягав на тому, щоб розказати правду. 

Вона заперечувала проти відвідування їх. 

Я погодився допомогти їм. 

Ми думали про подорож до Єгипту. 

Я з нетерпінням чекаю почути щось від вас. 

Вони мріють виграти приз. 

Я гордий з того, що є вчителем. 

Я здивований його гарною грою. 

Це залежить від його вчасного приходу. 

Він зайнятий роботою над проектом. 

Фільм варто подивитися. 

Можеш взяти таксі замість очікування на автобус. 

Вона залишила дім, не замкнувши двері. 

Я надаю перевагу подорожам на авто. 

Курити (Куріння) тут не дозволяється. 

Купатися (купання) в озері заборонено. 

Марно чекати більше. 

Тепер марно хвилюватися. 

Приємно було познайомитися з вами. (при прощанні) 



Приємно було поговорити з вами. 

Не розмовляти! 

Існують різні способи одержання цієї речовини. 

Його хобі – водіння (водити) машини (у). 

Його завдання полягало в тому, щоб перекласти текст з англійської на російську. 

Твоя робота - сортувати пошту. 

Машина потребує ремонту (Машину потрібно ремонтувати). 

Я получаю удовольствие, когда слушаю музыку. 

Вони говорили про свою подорож (те, як вони подорожували). 

Вивчення правил (вивчати правила) без прикладів приносить мало користі. 

Подумай перш ніж відповісти. 

Роблячи це, ти зекономиш багато часу. 

Я втомився від очікування (втомився чекати). 

Підлога цієї кімнати потребує фарбування (потрібно пофарбувати). 

Всі розсміялися, почувши (коли почули) його відповідь. 

Дякуємо за те, що ви прийшли. 

Він пишається тим, що переміг у турнірі. 

Вона шкодує, що запізнилася. 

Він біг, не зупиняючись. 

Перед тим, як лягти спати, вона замкнула двері. 

 


